which position he was elected in 1864. He resides at No. 1810 Addison street, in this city, which posteron resides at No. 1810 Addison street, in this city, although his bishopric embraces only the Indisna, Missouri, Louisiana, and California Conferences. Bishop Campbell is a native of Delaware, about 52 years of age, and has been in the ministry about 28 years. He was bound out until his twenty-first year, but having a great deal of natural talent, has acquired a thorough self-education, especially in the department of the older.

Next in Importance to the Methodist Churches. those of the Baptist denomination are the most numerous in the city. The Fiest Barrist Church, on Pearl street,

pear Eleventh, was established in 1809. The building is valued at \$5000, and will seat about building is valued at \$5000, and will seat about 500 persons. There are 360 memoers, and a Sunday School with 11 teachers, 100 scholars, and a library of 450 volumes. The pastor is the Rev. T. Doughty Miller, a native of New York State, 32 years of age. Mr. Miller received a classical education at the St. Augustine Institute, N. Y., and studied theology under the Rev. Dr. McGoon, of Albany. He has been in the ministry ten years. This church is prospering so finely that their present building has become too small, and they are making arrangements to purchase the Presbyterian church on ments to purchase the Presbyterian church on Cherry street, below Eleventh. Among the prominent attendants are Samuel Durham, and Joseph Johnson.

THE UNION BAPTIST CHURCH, On Minster street, between Sixth and Seventh, was founded to 1832, by the Rev. Daniel Scott. The church building is worth \$7000, and will seat 500 sons. There are 400 members, and 80 scholars in the Sunday School. The pastor is the Rev. James Underdue, a native of Virginia, free born, and about thirty years of age. He is a geli-taught man, and has been in the ministry about twelve years. His salary is \$600 per

appum. THE SHILOR BAPTIST CHURCH, which grew out s split in the one last named, was organized in 1842. Their present building, located in Chuton street, near South, was completed in 1847, and is valued at \$16,000. It will seat 750 persons. There are 405 members; the Sunday chool has 17 teachers, 109 scholars, and a library of 600 volumes. The present pastor i the Rev. Chauncey Leonard, who was installed in May, 1866. He is a native of Connecticut, and is about forty years of age. For several years previous to 1863 he was the pastor of the First Baptist Church in Washington, and subsequently served as a chaplain in the army. He has received a regular theological education. His salary is \$600 per annum. Sylvester Coleman, Thomas Green, William H. Green, and Robert Ruffin are prominent members of the

THE OAR STREET BAPTIST CHURCH, West Philadelphia, was organized in 1827. The church edifice is small, but will sent 300 persons. There are 137 members, 10 teachers in the Sunday School, 40 scholars, and a library of 350 volumes. present pastor, Frederick J. Bouse, is not vet ordained. He was formerly a slave in the outh, but was educated in Boston, by J. Cela

The Presbyterian churches were formerly three in number,

THE FIRST PRESENTERIAN CHURCH (O. S.) is located on Seventh street, below Shippen. It was founded in 1807, by the Rev. John Gloucester, who was born a slave in Tennessee, being the first colored Presbyterian church in the country. The building will seat 900 persons, and is valued at \$8000. The membership numbers about 200. The Sunday School is also large and flourishing. At present it has no pastor. The last one was the Rev. Jonathan C. Gibbs, who was a native of this city, and received his education at Dartmouth College and the Princeton Theological Seminary.

THE CENTRAL PRESEVATRIAN CHURCH, OR Lombard street, below Ninth, was founded in 1844, by the Rev. Stephen Gloucester, a son of the Rev. John Gioucester. The building is quite neat, will seat 600 persons, and is valued at \$16,000. The basement coutsins a lecture room and a study for the pastor. There are at present 240 members, with 200 scholars in the Sunday School. The present pastor is the Rev. John B. Reeve, a native of New York, 36 years He was educated at Central College, New York, and at the Union Theological Semi-

mary, and has been in the ministry six years. THE SECOND PRESENTERIAN CHURCH, OR St. Mary's street, between Sixth and Seventh, which was recently sold and has been converted into a Mission School, was founded in 1824. It was for a time under the Old School denomination, and subsequently under that of the New d but for several years past it without a regular pastor. At one time it had a membership of 150; those who were still left are about unising with other churches.

Litterateurs and Artists.

There is but one publication in the city controiled by colored men. This is the Christian Recorder, which is connected in a business

THE AFRICAN M. E. BOOK CONCERN, at No. 631 Pine street, where, in connection with the official organ of the Church, are published their hymn books, disciplines, and general literature. The Book Concern appears to be in a flourishing condition, and owns property valued at about \$7000. The Christian Recorder is acknowledged to be a well-edited and instructive journal, in substantial proof of which, it has already obtained a larger circulation than any other in the country controlled by colored men, although it has been published under its present management but six years. Rev. James Lynch, the editor, is a native of Baltimore, free born, and twenty-seven years of age. In his younger days he obtained some schooling, and was for over a year at an Academy in New Hampshire, which he left at in New Hampshire, which he left at the age of eighteen. He then taught school on Long Island for a time, and at the age of nineteen commenced to preach, having been stationed successively in Indiana, Washington, and Baltimore. He has also been honored with a hearing in the Wharton Street and Union Methodist churches of this city, acquiting himself with sufficient credit to warrant another invitation from the authorities of each church. Early in the war Mr. Lynch became an earnest worker in behalf of the freedmen of the South. In 1863 he went as a mission-ary to the Sea Islands of South Carolina, where he was appointed Superintendent Freedmen in the fall of that year by General Saxton. He labored earnestly and well there, the first in the field, and organized several churches among the freedmen. In January, 1866, he was appointed editor of the Recorder, and removed to this city. The Business Manager of the Book Concern is the Rev. Elisha Weaver, a man of energy and ability. He was born a slave, in North Carolina, but was emancipated and settled in Indiana in his He has been in the ministry for the past eighteen years.

DAVID B. BOWSEB is the most noted colored artist in the city. He is about forty-five years of age. His studio, on Fourth street, near Noble, is well worth a visit. For many years he has been engaged in decorative and banner painting. His best production in the last department is the banner recently executed for e Moyamensing Hose Company, representing the rescue by Fleetwood of a woman from the flames, at the great coal oil fire near Ninth and Washington avenue. Mr. Bowser was honored with the acquaintance and friendship of President Lincoln, and has painted a portrait of him an oil, which is perhaps the most lifelike of any yet produced. He has been commissioned to duplicate this at least a dozen times. He is worth about \$10,000.

Robert Douglas, Jr., another portrait painter of considerable ability, was at one time painter to President Geffrard, or Hayti, but is now at his nome in this city.

WILLIAM H. DORSHY, a son of the celebrated WILLIAM H. DORSHY, a son of the celebrated categor, is a young man of good education, and decided artistic ability. He is now about twenty-eight years of age. His studio, at No. 1104 Lecust street, is filled with the landscapes, in oil and water colors, executed by humself.

RAYMOND J. BARR, who is about twenty-three years of age, possesses considerable ability, both natural and acquired. A few years ago he executed some very creditable paintings, but he

outed some very creditable paintings, but he has forsaken the artistic calling, and is now a clerk in the Freedmen's office, on sansom streat.

A. S. Cassay, a son of Mr. Juseph Cassey, Sr. one of our most respected colored citizens, is a

carver in wood. He has executed decorations for several of the most tastefully finished residences in the city, and takes a position in the front ranks of his profession. He is worth about

GALLOWAY W. CHESTON, the colored Brady of Philadelphia, has a fine photographic gallery at No. 227 Lombard street, and is quite popular with those of his race who are ambitious of appearing in a sun picture. He is a young man, about 26 years of age.

Musicians. The love of music is such a prominent fea-ture in the character of every genuine negro, that it is not surprising that some of the race arrive at considerable eminence in this depart-ment. Their chief excellence, however, is in instrumentation, especially on the violin.

JOSEPH S. ANDERSON, the successor of Captain

Frank Johnson, stands at the head of the profession. He has composed several morceaux, and is, moreover, a person of time literary attainments. ELIZA T. GREENFIELD, commonly known as "the Black Swan," is so wellknown to the public that nothing more than the mere men-

tion of her name is here necessary. Among the other prominent musicians should be mentioned Andrew Burris, a composer, who is well to do; Ira D. Cliff, a baritone who has appeared to advantage at the Sansom Street Hall; Miss Arlena Purnell, who has been successful as a concertist; and Joseph L. Gordon, E. D. Roland, and Edward Johnson, all of whom have been composers. Carter, the organ-builder, has also the reputation of being a fine performer on that instrument.

Physicians and Dentists.

Ds. DAVID RUSSELL, on Lombard street, above Ninth, who is the successor of Dr. Joseph Wilson, received a good medical education in Germany, and is in successful practice.

Miss Resecca Cole, a young lady about twenty years of age only, has recently received her Diploma from a Female Medical College in this city, and is about removing to New York

city, where she designs commencing the practice of her profession. There are several prominent dentists in the city, all of whom are said to be both intelligent and skillful. Among them we may mention James McCrummill, James Longfellow, Joseph Brister, and the brothers Kinnard.

Merchants.

STEPHEN SMITH, the lumber merchant, is probably the wealthiest colored person in northern section of the country, if not in the entire United States. His fortune can be safely estimated at \$300,000. He is a native of this State, and is about fifty-five years of age. In early life he enjoyed no facilities for acquiring an education, and had no money on which to commence business, so that he is literally a seiftaught and sett-made man. About thirty-five years ago he engaged in the lumber business at Columbia, and soon became one of the most prominent merchants in the State. He has freuently made a bold stroke to his business, and always with success. Thus, we learned a few days ago, in conversation with Mr. Joseph Andreas, a retired lumber merchant of this city, that the latter once obtained from Mr. Smith credit for \$40,000 worth of lumber, when no other dealer in Columbia was willing to run the risk. The speculation proved to be extremely profitable to both parties, and they subsequently transacted basi-ness with each other to the extent of nundreds of thousands of dollars. Mr. Smith owns the fee-simple of about seventy-five dwellings this city, some of them quite valuable and in fashionable localities; but notwitastanding this, he lives in plain, but comfortable style, on Lombard street, near Ninth. In summer he occupies a fine cottage at Cape May. He is nkewise a local Methodist preacher, and trequently appears in the pulpit. We have already of the manner in which he builds churches for poor congregations.

WILLIAM WHIPPER, who has been the business partner of Stephen Smith is a man of consider-able literary attainments and good business qualifications. He has amassed a fortune of

W. B. VIDAL, now in the coal business, was formerly associated with Stephen Smith. He is a man of considerable culture and some artistic attainments, and is worth about \$25,000.

J. W. Purnell, another business partner of Stephen Smith, is quite a young man, but possesses good business qualities, and is quite a fluent writer. He has amussed a fortune of style on Lombard street, between Eighth and \$20,000. The three last named live in

ILLIAM STILL is the of the leading coal dealers among the colored people of this city. He has a large coal-yard on Washington avenue, above Twelfth street. He resides on Lombard street. above Fourth, in a handsomely furnished house Mr. Still is a native of New Jersey, and is now about forty years of age. For a long time he was employed as a clerk in the office of the Anti-Slavery Society, on Fifth street, and was subsequently engaged in the stove business. In politics he is quite prominent, especially in all movements relating to his race. His fortune

amounts to about \$60,000. THOMAS J. BOWERS also keeps a coal office on Lombard street, above Sixth. He was formerly a merchant tailor, and has amassed a fortune of about \$20,000. Besides being a wealthy man, he is one of the finest teror singers in the country, and most assuredly the handsomest colored

man on this continent. Among the other most prominent merchants we may mention Mrs. Saran Hawkins, a dealer in dry goods, near Sixth and Lombard streets; Mr. Robert Adger, a native of South Carolina who is a prominent furniture dealer near Ninth and South streets; and Mr. Jeremish Moore, a dealer in china and glassware, under Liberty Hall, on Lombard street.

Caterers and Restaurateurs. To James Prossen is generally accorded the credit of perfecting the restaurant business. He was long engaged in this calling on Market street, above Eighth, and at his death a few years since left a property valued at more than \$40,000. His son James, who succeeded to the business, by good management added still fur-ther to the estate. Since the death of the latter, a short time since, the business has been conducted by his widow, under the supervision of his nephew, Mr. James Osborne,

THOMAS J. DOBSEY is well known throughout the city as the present prince of eaterers. When fushionable young people get married, Mr. Dorsey is almost invariably called upon to prepare the wedding feast. Frequently, also, parties are given at his house, where the temporary host has at his command a suite of rooms fur nished most handsomely. There, also, will be tound many paintings of merit, among them large representation of the "Death of Hannibal," executed by John G. Chaplain, a young colored artist of Huntingdon. Pennsylvania. Mr. Dorsey is a native of Maryland, about forty-eight years of age, and in all respects a self-made man. His fortune amounts to at least \$50,000.

JOHN D. SEVILLE, who is in partnership with Dorsey, at No. 1218 Locust street, is a son-inlaw of the latter, and is as gentlemanly in his bearing as he is skiiful in his calling. He was born in St. Augustine, Fla., about forty years ago. His father, Peter Seville, was a guide and interpreter of the Seminole language during the Florida war. In 1838, being then attached to the United States Cavalry, he died at Fort Payton, and his remains, by request of Lieutenant Charles May, of subsequent Mexican celebrity, were sent to St. Augustine for interment, accompanied by an escort of United States troops. Young Seville, then at the age of twelve, passed through the Indian wer of 1835 as a drummer-boy. In 1844-5 he was for a year attached to the Custom House at Key West, Florida, then under the control of the ex-Rebel Becretary Mallory. Subsequently he served for six years on the steamship Isabella, at that time plying between Charleston and Havans, which became notorious during the

war as the privateer Ella Walla. The hotel for colored people at Cape May, known as the Bannaker House, has recently been purchased by Messrs. Stephen Smith, Thomas J. Dorsey, and John Page, of this city, and Mr. Burley, of Balumors. It is their intention to replace it at an early period by a handsome establishment, the doors of which will be thrown open to persons of all colors. With Dorsey at the head, it cannot fail to become a

popular resort.

All all relative and the second of the second state of the second

John Parce, the restaurateur at Fourth and Chesnut streets, at present ranks as the first and foremost in his calling. He is a native of Virginia, but has been a resident of Philadelphia for many years. He has recently purchased a fine farm near the city, and a hand-some residence on Broad street, north of Chesnut, He is worth about \$60,000.

HENRY JONES, a Virginian by birth, who resides on Tweith street, above Spruce, is another esterer. He has sequired a fortune of about HENRY MINTON, on Twelfth street, below Wal-

nut, is a successful restaurateur, who has amassed about \$40,000. He is a Virginian by birth, and a sell-made man. RICHARD TOMPRINS, another well-known retaurateur on Fourth street, north of Walnut, and a Virginian by birth, has been in bus ness

in this city for several years, and is worth JOHN McGEE, who retired from the restaurant business about three years ago, is worth about \$70,000. His former place of business was on Eighth street, below Chesnut. WILLIAM HARVEY, who has accumulated about \$10,000 in the boot and shoe business,

on Tenth street, between Pine and Lombard. MATTHIAS JOHNSON, the present head waiter of the La Pierre House, belongs to this category, although he has from early youth been engaged as a waiter alone. In the summer he rules the dining saloon of Congress Hall, at Cape May, in an admirable manner. Mr. Johnson began his career on a mere pittance by way of salary, but now commands the pay of a judge upon the bench. He has put aside at least \$20,000 from

intends opening a confectionery store next fall,

Among many others who bave made a mark and a fortune in this department, we may mention Teagle Francis, who has been in charge of Congress Hall, Saratoga, and worth about \$20,000; Sylvester Coleman, caterer, worth about \$10,000; Page & Lewis, restaurateurs at No. 1913 Locust street; Page & Thomas, restaurateurs under the Masonic Hall on Eleventh street, above Lombard; Henry Gordan, Henry Tobias, and John Erwin, caterers; and Augustin & Son, on Walnut street, above Eleventh, who have a great reputation as cooks.

Miscellaneous.

HARRIS LUNDAY, who is well known all along our river front, is a vigorous old man of seventy years. He was born a slave, but being a great favorite with his master, easily obtained his freedom. He has resided in this city about thirteen years, and has been very successful in his business operations. During the war he procured the enlistment of a large number of colored men in the United States navy, real izing bandsomery therefrom. He is worth at

ISAIAH WEAR, a barber at the corner of Randolph and Poplar streets, is one of the most prominent colored men in the city. He was ro in Maryland, of slave parents, but came to Philadelphia at the age of nine years, and is now about thirty-live years of age. He enjoyed two months of schooling, but has since been such a hard student that he has become quite noted for his controverstal powers. For seven years he has eeen a public debater, and has broken up at least half-a-dozen associations for the promulgation of infidel doctrines. Ever since its organization fifteen years ago, he has been President of the "Social, Civil, and Statistical Association of the Colored People of Phila

Among other barbers of note are John Chew. on Sixth street, a ove Chesnut, who has accumulated \$40,000 in property, and owns a one cottage at Long Branch, New Jersey; M. Auter, on Market street, above Front; P. Judah, nder the Bingham House; George Gray, on Third street, above Chesnut; and John Augusta, on Ninth street, above Arch.

There are severa! successful undertakers in the city. Among them may be mentioned Mrs. Duterte, in business on Lombard street, since her husband's death; and Thomas Charnock. on Sixth street, above Lombard, one of the oldest in the business in Philadelphia. Each of these is worth about \$5000.

Among the more successful in the boot and

shoe business are William Riley, Sr., on Fourth street, above Pine; W. Bunday, on South street, above Tenth; and Morris Brown, on South street, above Ninth. Riley is worth about \$10,600; Bunday about \$6000; and Brown about JAMES BAXTER, a very lucky person, fell into

a fortune of \$40,000 a couple of years ago, by the death of the late Mrs. Dale, of Spruce street, near Thirteenth. Another person, by the William M. Thomas, is reputed to be worth about \$20,000.

Various Organizations of the Colored

People. THE SOCIAL, CIVIL, AND STATISTICAL ASSOCIA-TION is the leading society of a purely secular character. This institution has been in operation for about fifteen years, during the whole of which period it has been presided over by Isaian All the more influential and prosperous colored persons in the city are members. ing several winters past a series of lectures has seen delivered, under its auspices, at the tional Hall, on Market street, above Twelfth. William Still is the chairman of the Lecture Committee.

THE LIBERTY HALL ASSOCIATION last fall opened the large building on Lombard street, bove Seventh, which was formerly used by the "Institute for Colored Youth," dedicating it as "Liberty Hall." The property is valued at about \$25,000, and is owned by a stock com-The large hall in the building is devoted to lectures and other public purposes.

THE DELMONICO ASSOCIATION was organized on the 4th of September, 1859. It is entirely beneficial in its character and objects, and at present numbers about fifty members. The bouse on Lombard street, above Sixth, is fitted up very peatly.

THE PHILADELPHIA LIBRARY COMPANY WAS organized about forty years ago, and has in-cluded in its members the most prominent and intelligent colored men in the city, although the founders have nearly all passed away. The present place of meeting is in the basement of st. Thomas' Protestant Episcopal Church. THE BANNAERS INSTRUCTE is a flourishing

society which has about forty members, all of whom are young men of intelligence and education, many of them being graduates of the "Institute for Colored Youth." The meetings are held in Liberty Hall. THE SOCIAL CLUB, which is composed of about fity of the wealthiest and most intelligent per-

sons in the city, has rooms at No. 1104 Locust street, which are very neatly and conveniently

THE CONCORDIA ASSEMBLY, which was organ ized about four months ago, meets at present at No. 1013 Locust street. There are about twentylive members, who devote their meetings principally to the study and discussion of literary and artistic subjects.

There are, likewise, two Base Ball Clubs, the

Excession and Pythian, both of which are suc-cessfully in operation, the former having the reputation of being the best colored Giub in the country. In September last, the Union Billiard Club was organized, and meets regularly in the hall at Broad and Lembard streets. It has a large membership, made up of all professions. There are also quite a number of colored Free-masons and Odd Fellows in the city. Of the former there are six Lodges, two Chapters, and two Encampments, with a total membership of about eight hundred persons.

The Colored Schools-Their Teachers

and Pupils. THE INSTITUTE FOR COLORED YOUTH was first established by the will of Richard Humphreys, a prominent member of the Society of Friends who bequeathed the sum of ten thousand dollars for the building of an institution to be devoted to the instruction of the colored youth. In 1832, thirty members of this same Society, formed into an association, received the funds, and endeavored to locate an institution within the city limits, although for a long period this endeavor was unsuccessful. In 1851 a school for boys was founded, and during the same year a department for girls added. The founding of these schools, as an experiment, proved eminently successful. A good and sound education, both English and classical, was given to many bright minds worthy of the labor be many bright minds worthy of the labor be-stowed upon them, and fully meeting the course comprehends the branches of studies in

wishes of Richard Humphreys, the founder of the institute. The increased number of scholars necessitated becreased accommodations, and in the fall of 1862 the initiatory steps were taken for the building of a commodious schooltaken for the building of a commodious school-house, which culminated in the completion of the present large, handsome, and substantial building, located on Shippen, between Ninth and Tenth. The cost of the lot and building was \$50,000. It is finished to modern style, nest and commodious, and is withat fairly equal to any of our public schools. For its sup-port the Society of Friends is almost exclu-sively to be credited, the Messrs, Cope having with a philanthropic spirit, donated more than with a phitanthropic spirit, donated more than \$20,000. There is also an invested fund in real catate to the amount of \$80,000, and a bequest of \$2000, exclusively for prize medals. There are in attendance at oresent 192 scholars, 80 boys and 112 girls. Until lately, all scholars were received and provided for crastic between were received and provided forgratis; but under the new regime of one year ago, they are re-quired to pay for tuition \$10, books, etc., being duried to pay for tution \$10, blocks, etc., being furnished as before. The school is divided into four classes—introductory, junior, middle, and senior, and comprehends thorough courses in English, critical readings, history, geography, composition, philosophy, moral, mental, and natural sciences, etc., the fundamental rules and history beneficial. fundamental rules and higher branches of mathematics, chemistry, and a complete range of the classics. A visit to the institution would opinion as to the inability of the colored youth to acquire knowledge. The scholars have access to a very select library of 2300 volumes. A large proportion of the lity graduates of this Institute are now occupying positions as teachers. The object of the faculty of the Institute at the present time is to turn out teachers to go South and instruct the freedmen, there being a great call for such persons. Quite a number of the graduates are now principals in some of the

colored schools of this city.

The Faculty is composed as follows:-Ebenezer D. Bassett, Principal of High School, and teacher of mathematics, natural sciences, and the classics. This gentleman is the son of a bard-laboring colored farmer, who resided on a little farm in the State of Connecticut, and while young studiously applied himself in his spare moments to the acquirement of knowledge. When quite young he graduated from the Birmingham Academy and State Normal School, and although not a matriculant, yet had access to all lectures and tacilities of Yale College. When at the age of twenty-one he took charge of this colored Institute, and has since been the leading member of the faculty. The other teachers are Octavius V. Catto (graduate of the Institute), teacher of mathematics and grammar; James F. Needham, assistant; Miss Fanny M. Jackson (graduate of Oberlin College), principal female department; Misses Mary J. Patterson and Sarah L. Iredell, assistants; John Quincy Allen and Sarah M. Douglass, teachers of the preparatory school. Aside from the Institute, the Society of Friends has ma'ntained quite a number of smaller institutions for the concation of colored youth. and is establishing, from time to time, other THE FRIENDS' HOUSE OF INDUSTRY is located

on Catharine street, east of Eighth. The building is a substantial one, large, heat, and commodious. The object of the Insutation is the education of the colored youth, and finding suitable employment for the freedmen who come North, although all needs people, of whatever race, are treated in a similar manner. The colored school, which occupies a large room in the building and numbers at present over 120 scholars, is entirely maintained by two ladies of the Friends' Society. The children are clothed well, both in summer and the colder months of winter, and are put under a method of instruction which will be practical as well as simply educa-tional. The average attendance is about 80. The routine of exercises consists, of devotional exercises, followed by the common branches of study, with hours for sewing and plaiting straw, at which the children are very expert. Miss Emma Jackson is Principal; Miss Emeline Curtiss and Louisa Hilton, Assistants.

THE RASPHERRY STREET SCHOOL, erected by the Society of Friends, on the corner of Raspberry street and Aurora alley, lacks sufficient ac-commodations for the number of scholars in attendance. The girls department, of 87 scholars, is under the superintendence of Miss Sarah J. Cooper, assisted by Miss Lydia Cox. The average attendance is 70. In the lower cepartment is a school of about 100 boys, taught by a good teacher, who are making great headway in their studies.

THE ADELPHI SCHOOL, established by the Society of Friends, is located at the corner of Jacoby street and Winslow alley. It occupies a two-story building erected for its particular use, and valued at about \$10,000. The primary department, Harriet C. Johnson, Principal, Miss Elizabeth B. Kennedy, Assistant, contains 103 scholars; boys, 57 girls, 46. The course of instruction in this department is in the first principles of arithmetic, reading and writing. The higher department, unper the supervision of Miss Martha T. Cox, has 55 girls in atten

dance, none of whom are received unless

having fully mastered the lower courses, and

unless over the age of twelve. One day of the five is wholly devoted to sewing, in which branch the scholars are making great progres The "Beenive" School, which is probably better known as the "Locust Mission," is a private school maintained by philanthropic individuals, who gather in the small children, and place them under good care and instruction. The building is on the corner of Locust and Raspberry streets, and is worth, with all its appurtenances, \$20,000. The children, boys and girls, about sixty-nve in number, range from three to six years of age. Knitting, sewing, and work of a similar kind are the principal branches of study; and it is one of the most in teresting scenes to see these little colored children sewing and knitting away, both the boys and girls, and criticizing each stitch with earnestness. The afternoon hours of school are devoted to reading and spelling. A lady princi-pal and two assistants manage this little flock. Sr. Many's School was established about three weeks ago, in the lecture-room of the Presbyterian Church, on St. Mary's street, east of Seventh. It is intended to occupy the whole church, above and below. At pre sent there is an attendance of about 80 scholars, both sexes, and the number is rapidly increasing, Messrs, James Grant and George

s superintendent and Miss Amanda A. Jackson principal. THE OMO STREET PUBLIC SCHOOL WAS first stablished in the old Masonic Hall, on Eleventh below Pine street, through the effort of Miss Cordelia Johnson, who was then the precepcess of a small private school. In September 1864, by order of the Board of School Control, the present school building was erected on Ohlo street, between Eleventh and Twelith. The school has two departments, primary and higher, embodying the same studies as those of other public insututions of learning. In the former there are 130 scholars-80 girls and 50 boys, under the teaching of Misses Mary E. Brown and Alice Gordon. The higher department is under the supervision of Miss Caroline R. Lecount, a graduate of the Institute, as-sisted by Miss Elener J. Ketchum, also a graduate. The school room has not adequate accom modations for the number of scholars in attendance, and the school directors lack in atten

tion to the wants of this class of scholars. The

lewart, two well-known citizens, have clothed

and donated large sums of money for the educa-tion of the children in this vicinity. Mr. Grant

building is a substantial one, but small. THE LOMBARD STREET COLORED GRAMMAR SCHOOL is now the largest in the city. It was first established in St. Mary's Church, now occupied by the little school, mentioned above, in the year 1822. But the rapid increase of scholars necessitated the erection of the present building in 1828, and from that time to the present it has been crowded with children eager to learn and be educated. The building is a large one or three stories, and with the lot on which it stands, is valued at about \$35,000. Each story is divided into four divisions, each division having its complement of teachers and assistants. The number of scholars enrolled is about 200—boys, 131; girls, 69. Average attendance, 169. Jane Barry, principal; Misses Annie Reville and Eliza Springer, assistants.

The girls' grammar school, numbering 210

the higher department for public schools. Sarsh Quartin, is the principal, assisted by Misses Anne Martin and Maggie Barton.

The boys grammar sebool, occupying the second story of the building, has 220 scholars, the average attendance is 180, and is even less in the fall months, when the parents are gone to watering places in the capacity of servants, waiters, etc. The superintendent is Mr. James M. Bird, who has during his active life as school-teacher, formed a number of colored schools. His assistants are Misses Parkinson, Lizzie Sinclair, and Flora Harris. The total number of scholars in the school is 650.

The Sheppard School was established by the

Society of Friends in 1850. Some years ago the old school-bouse was replaced by the present neat and commodious one, at a cost of about \$10,000. Taere are three departments, as follows:-

Primary, with thirty scholars, presided over by Miss Mary S. Townsend. The cause of the smallness in the number attending, is that this epartment has been open only one mouth. The Secondary, or intermediate department contains forty-three scholars, and is under the supervision of Miss Sarah J. Alexander.

The higher department, for advanced classes, numbers sixty girls—Mrs. Sarah M. Alexander, Principal and Preceptress of the school. The graduates from this school are admitted to the olored Institute.

THE BROWN STREET PUBLIC SCHOOL for colored youth is now located in the second story of a large building, used originally as a store, and was established in the fall of 1836. The teachers have the privilege of selecting such courses of study as they may deem most proper, The scholars are making fine and rapid progress in the attainment of a practical English education. The number in attendance is—male, 102, female 57—total, 159. Mr. Jacob C. White, Jr., assisted by Miss Margaret A. Maston, ooth graduates of the Colored Institute, have

charge of this school.

Aside from those schools above mentioned. there are several unclassified schools under the care and direction of the Board of School Control. One of these, located at Seventh street, above Dickerson, was originally established by Miss Cordelia Gordon, by whose earnest solicitation the Board saw fit to appoint a teacher and obtain a place for the education of the youth in that neighborhood. The scholars now number 70, with an average daily attendance of

Miss Mary Bartlett is the Principal. There is another at the corner of Cherry and Meadow streets. It has enrolled on its books 32 scholars, the boys numbering 50 and the girls 42. The average daily attendance is 70. James Le Count, Jr., is the teacher. The Bannker Unclassified School, located in the southwestern part of the city, has an average daily attendance of sixty scholars, and is under the supervision of Miss Elizabeth Handy, teacher. The next, and last, which is located on the north side of Ludlow street, above Fortieth, is the largest of all the unclassified colored schools in the city. The attendance at present is about one hundred, although the chool list exhibits curolments to the number of one hundred and eighty—the boys, 82; and orls, 98. The principal of this educational astitution is Miss Kate J. Rudy, who is assisted Miss Lizzie R. Smith.

SPECIAL NOTICES.

" NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING .- JOY, COE & CO. Agents for the "TELEGRAPH" and Newspaper Press of the whole country, have kE-MOVED from FIFTH and CHESNUT Streets to No 144 S. SIXTH Street second door above WALNUT. OFFICES:-No. 144 S. SIXTH Street, Philadelphia; TRIBUNE BUILDINGS, New York.

IRELAND! IRELAND! IRELAND!
THREE NIGHTS MORE, March 28, 25, 30,
THURSDAY, FRIDAY, AND SATURDAY EVENINGS ONLY.
AT ASSEMBLY BUILDINGS,
AN ILLUSTRATED TOUR OF THE
EMERALD ISLE.
Historical, Humorous, and Legendary, with Lecture
and Songs—humorous and sentimental.
Admission, 25 cents. Commence at 8 o'clock. [8 25 3t

NATIONAL BANK OF THE REPUBLIC. PHILADRIPHIA, March 12, 1867.
In accordance with the provisions of the National Currency act, and the Articles of Association of this Bank, it has been determined to increase the Capital Stock of this Bank to one million dollars (\$1,009,000). Subscriptions from Stockholders for the shares allotted to them in the proposed increase will be payable on the second day of May next, and will be received at any time prior to that date. A number of shares will remain to be sold, applications for which will be re-ceived from persons desirous of becoming Stock-holders.

By order of the Board of Directors.

3 15 7w JOSEPH P. MUMFORD, Cashler.

CAMDEN AND AMBOY RAILROAD CAMPEN AND AMBOY RAILROAD
AND TRANSPORTATION COMPANY.
OFFICE, BORDENTOWN, N. J., March 27, 1887.
NOTICE,—The Annual Meeting of the Stockholders of the Camden and Amboy Railroad and Transportation Company will be held at the Company's Office, in Bordentown, on SATURDAY, the 27th of April, 1867, at 12 o'clock M., for the election of seven Directors, to serve for the ensuing year.

serve for the ensuing year, SAMUEL J. BAYARD Secretary C. and A. R. and T. Co.

OFFICE OF THE FRANKFORD AND OFFICE OF THE FRANKFORD AND PHILADELPHIA PASSENGER RAILWAY COMPANY, No. 2433 FRANKFORD Road,
PHILADELPHIA, February 21, 1887.
All persons who are subscribers to or holders of the Capital Stock of this Company, and who have not yet paid the FIFTH Instalment of FIVE DOLLARS per share thereon, are hereby notified that the said Fifth Instalment has been called in, and that they are required to pay the same at the above Office, on WEDNESDAY, April 19, 1857.
By resolution of the Board.

3 23 2w

President,

OFFICE PHILADELPHIA, GERMAN-TOWN, AND NORRISTOWN RAILROAD

PHILADELPHIA, March 14, 1867. The Managers have this day declared a dividend of FIVE PER CENT. on the capital stock, payable, clear of taxes, on and after April 1, 1867. The transfer books of the Company will be closed on the 19th lost, and remain closed until April 1.

3 15 23 36 31 A. E. DOUGHERTY, Treasurer,

PHILADELPHIA, MARCH 19, 1867.-The Annual Meeting of the Stockholders of the Le Mont Gas Coal Company of Pennsylvania, for the election of Directors, etc., will be held on MONDAY, April 1, 1867, at 115 o'clock P. M., at No. 273 S. FOURTH Street, Philadelphia.
By order of the Board.
By order of the Board.
Signature of the Board.
Signature of the Board. 8 19 tuths 7t]

QUICK SALES AND SMALL PROFITS.

QUICK SALES AND SMAIL PROFITS,
—WATSON & TALLMAN'S
—TOILET EMPORIUM,
No. 161 North EighTH Street,
Hall's Sichian Har Renewer, Ring's Ambrosia, Burnett's Coccaine, London Hair Color Restorer, Tebbett's
Hair Regenerator, Sterling's Ambrosia, Montgomery's
Hair Restorer, Phalon's Coclin, Gouraud's Oriental
Cream, Laird's Ricom of Youth, Email de Paris,
Enamel of America. In fact all preparations requisite
to the toilet at

[2 28tuth2mig to the toilet at GREATLY REDUCED PRICES,

BATCHELOR'S HAIR DYE, THE BEST IN THE WORLD. Harmless, reliable, instantaneous. The only per-fect dye. No disappointment, no ridiculous tints, out GENUINE ISSIGNED WILLIAM A. BATCHELOR Regenerating Extract of Milledeurs restores, preserves, and beautifies the hair, prevents baldness, sold by all Druggists. Factory No. 81 BARCLAY Street, New York.

HOLLOWAY'S PILLS AND GINT-MENT,—DROPSY—The action of these reme-dies on the blood checks the too rapid effusion of the watery humors into the absorbents, and by equalizing the flow of the secretions randers the disaster. reatery humors into the absorbents, and or equality her flow of the secretions, renders the disease comparatively inactive; the Ointment penetrating through the pores of the skin, drains by evaporating the arrange collected in the cellular tissue and utilimately performs a radical cure. The Pilis purify the blood and strengthen the digestive organs, Sold by all Druggins at 25 cents.

BEAUTIFUL HAIR.-CHEVALIER'S LIFE FOR THE HAIR positively restores grey hair to its original color and youthful beauty; mparts life and strength to the weakest hair; stops its fallingout at once: keeps the head clean; is unparalleled as a hair-dressing. Sold by all druggists and fashion able hair-dressers, and at my office, No. 1123 BROAD WAY, N. Y. 35 tuths tM1 SARAH A. CHEVALTER, M. D.

INVALID, WHOSE LACK-LUSTRE ayes, sallow cheeks, and enfeebled frame betray a lamentable condition of the digestive, secrelve, and discharging organs, lose not an hour in

TARBANT'S SELTZER APERIENT, which will inevitably restore their natural functions and seferigorate the entire system. Sold by all Druggists.

IF THE PART OF

the first on the parameter was a fight restricted pullipse promised with

SPECIAL NOTICES.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HIGH-DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HIGH-WAYS. OFFICIA, No. let S. FIFTH Street, PHILADELPHIA, March 3, 1867.

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS.

Sealed Proposals will be received at the office of the Chief Commissioner of Highways until 12 o'clock M., on MONDAY, April 1, for the construction of the following Sewers: On this line of Prospect arest, from the sewer in Thompson arrest to the north carbine of Jefferson street; and on Callowill street, from Twentleth to Twenty-first street; to be built of orick, circular in form, and of a clear leaded chamster of two feet six inches, with such inlets and manholes as may be directed by the Chief Engineer and Surveyor.

Surveyor.

The understanding to be that the Contractor shall take bills prepared against the property fronting on said sewer to the amount of one dollar and twenty-five cents for each lines! fost of front on each side of the street as so much cash paid; the balance, as limited by Ordinance, to be paid by the city; and the Contractor will be required to keep the said sewer and street in good order for two years after the sewer is completed.

street in good order for two years after the sewer is completed.

When the street is occupied by a City Passenger Ratiroad track, the Sewer shall be constructed along side of said track in such manner as not to obstruct or interiers with the sale passage of cars thereon; and no claim for remuneration shall be paid the Contractor by the company using said track, as specified in Act of Assembly approved May 8th, 1868.

All Bidders are invited to be present at the time and place of opening the said Proposais. Each proposal will be accompanied by a certificate that a Bond has been filed in the Law Department as directed by Ordinance of May 35th, 1869. If the Lowest Bidder shall not execute a contract within five days after the work is awarded, he will be deemed as declining, and will be held liable on his bond for the difference between his bid and the next highest bid.

Specifications may be had at the Department of Surveys, which will be strictly adhered to. Surveys, which will be strictly adhered to.
W. W. SMEDLEY,
5 28 3t Chief Commissioner of Highways.

GOLD,-THE AMOUNT OF GOLD taken out of the three shafts now belonging to the Hubbell and Patton Gold and Silver Company, at Trout Creek, each suns sixty feet deep in the Alta, Graziy, and Home Ticket Lodes, is five thousand dollars, and a fraction over. The ore yielded \$57 in the arastra, and afterwards assayed \$56 a ton left in the washed tallings. The Gaston shu Simpson Company, of this city, obtained over\$23,000 gold not from surface quarts from the Trout Creek Mines in a few weeks run with stamps.

the Trout Creek Mines in a few weeks run with stamps.

This shows great richness in the mines, of which we own the Ten Discovery Claims, and now \$456 feet incal measure of the lodes at these Montana Mines, universally conceded to be the richest developed mines in the district. This is one of the safest, richest, and best organized companies ever got up in this city, and should pay as well as the Hale & Norcross Company, whose stock is now \$3000 a share in California.

Those who have not been so deep in oil as to be compelled to let this golden opportunity slip through their fingers into their enterprising neighbors' hands entirely, had better call at No. 20. S. THIRD Street, and secure some of the preferred stock at \$20 per share, bearing a guaranteed preferred dividend of forty per cent., and sharing dividends whit the other stock. The chance for this stock is rapidly passing away, and when our for this stock is rapidly passing away, and when our mill now built, once begins to run at the mines, no such stock can be had at five times the price. In fact, the Company cannot then sell any preferred stock.
[328 31 WM. WHEELER HUBBELL, President.

CAMBRIA IRON COMPANY.-A SPEcial Meeting of the Stockholders of the CAM-BRIA IRON COMPANY will be held on TUESDAY the 23d of April next, at 4 o'clock P. M., at the Office of the Company, No. 400 CHESNUT Street, Philadel-phia, to accept or reject an amendment to the Charter approved February 21, 1867. approved February 21, 1867.

By order of the Board.

3 10 31t*

JOHN T. KILLE, Secretary.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT all Policy Holders of the NEW ENGLAND MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY in this city or vicinity, will please renew their policies hereafter at the office of the Company in this city, No. 32 North FIFTH Street.

Attorney of the Company.

NEW PERFUME FOR THE HANDKERCHIRF

PHALON'S "Night Blooming Cereus."

PHALON'S "Night Blooming Cereus," PHALON'S "Night Blooming Cereus."

"Night Blooming Cercus." PHALON'S

PHALON'S "Night Blooming Cereus," A most exquisite delicate, and Fragrant Periume. distilled from the rare and beautiful flower from which

it takes its name. Manufactured only by PHALON & SON, New York. BEWARE OF COUNTERFEITS. ASK FOR PHALON S-TAKE NO OTHER,

LUMBER! LUMBER!

Manufacturers, Dealers, Consumers, and all others interested in Lumber, are requested to meet at the EXCHANGE, THIRD AND WALNUT Streets, Room No. 24, Third Story, on MONDAY. April 1, at 11 o'clock A. M., to take into consideration the INIQUITOUS BILL now before the Legislature in relation to the Inspection of Lumber in Philadelphia.

Craig & Bianchard, R. A. & J. J. Williams, J. W. Gaskill & Sons. Henry Croskey & Co., Brown & Woeipper, Joun A. Bruner. [329 228 HETH STEINWAY & SONS

GRAND SQUARE AND UPRIGHT PIANO FORTES. STEINWAY & SONS direct special attention to their newly invented "Upright" Pianos, with their "Patent Ecsonator" and double Iron Frame, patented June 5, 1866, which, by their volume and exquisite quality of tone, have elicited the unqualified admiration of the musical profession and all who have

Every Fiano is constructed with their Patent Agraffe Arrangement applied directly to the full Iron For sale only by

BLASIUM BROTHERS, 824p 06 CHESNUT Street. Philada HEVI CHICKERING GRAND SQUARE AND UPRIGHT PIANOS.

These cel grad and long-established instruments are now KNOSN to se the best in America and Europe. FIFTY-SLT corogram and American Medals have been awarded the CANICE ERING'S. Over 30,000 Pts os a manufactured and sold. Notice the great form of term pomisis for 1866.

914 CHESNUT Street, en-

NEW ROOKS, No.

trance in As Gallery. 3.5 tuthstip W. H. DUTTON. THE PIA OS WHICH WE MANU-TET Flacture recommend themselves. We pro-like to dir parois ("ar, beauthil tones, elegans workmananip, durability and reasonable prices, com-bined with a full guarantee. For sale only at No. 1017

WALNUT Street.
5 2877 UNION PLANO PLANUFACTURING CO WATCHE JEWIELRY, ETC.



S. E. Corner TENTH and CHESNUT.

GREAT REDUCTION & PRICES.

DIAMONDS, WATCHEN, JEWELRY, SILVER, WARE, BRONZES.

ALL GOODS MARKED IN PLAIN FIGURES. WATCHES AND JEWELBY OF EFFULLY RE Particular attention paid to Month during all articles in our line.

N. RULAIN Having engaged with Kitches & Co. will be much pleased to see his friends and customers. | 821 them